Sardis Elementary PAC Meeting

May 08, 2024 - PAC Minutes

Start Time: 7:01 pm

Land Acknowledgement: We are privileged to be working and learning on the Stó:lō unceded traditional territory of the Pilalt, Semá:th and Ts'elxwéyeqw tribes.

Attendance: Rae-Anne Ricka, Victoria Kupp, Kendy Michaloski, Erin Kelley, Lindsay Sanderson, Joanna Kasper, Brandi Buell, Meghan Shattock, Belle Bakker, Roxanne Punzalan.

Elections: Floor given to Joanna

Secretary: Anyone willing to put their name forward. Yes Meghan Shattock 2nd call for secretary – no answer, 3rd call for secretary - no answer. Meghan Shattock is Secretary.

President: Anyone willing to put their name forward. Erin Kelley's name is put forward and she allows it to stand. 2nd call for president – no answer, 3rd call for president - no answer. Erin Kelley is President.

Vice President: Anyone willing to put their name forward. No answer. 2nd call for Vice President – no answer, 3rd call for Vice President - no answer. Vice President position remains open and may be elected in September.

Adoption of Tonight's Agenda and Minutes from April 2024:

Spelling error on Mrs. Cavanagh's name. Motion to adopt minutes with above amendment by Rae-Anne. Seconded by Victoria. Passed.

Principal's Report:

Joanna:

May 23 is our Kinderfair

Freezie sale started today (1st of 4) \$750 earned today. Money is fundraised to help a family at our school and for Cops for Cancer.

New red swing was installed today!

Omni Spinner for the playground will cost us \$21,500

Staffing: Julia Sprot is our new Supervision Assistant. Our new Grade 5 teacher will be Hailey Thompson. Mrs. Graham, our temporary teacher will be moving to Watson into a permanent position. Ms. Blessin will be moving to Stitos. Mrs. Veenedaal will be taking a leave for one year. Mrs. Kloot will be taking a year off as well.

ArtStart Presentation was successful! We are looking for feedback to give them.

WonderPups – Joanna will follow up on books and speaker.

DPAC Report -Kendy

Last meeting was April 25,2024 and the last meeting of the school year will be on May 30 (AGM) DPAC minutes are posted on Facebook.

Teri Westerby is now the liason for DPAC.

Kendy attended the gaming grant workshop and found it to be informative and helpful. The slideshow will be provided to our Treasurer.

Summer Learning is live and on the district website. Free for kids registered in our district. Sign up for the grade your child is going into.

Question: Student code of conduct when is the last time it was reviewed? Answer: Ours is reviewed in September of each year.

Question: What should DPAC focus on next year? Please contact Kendy if you have suggestions.

PAC would like to purchase a square reader with gaming grant. The only caveat is that they would need to be used for more than just fundraisers. We will ask other schools what experiences they have had with them in order to have a game plan in place. Rae-Anne to purchase.

Treasurer Report:

Gaming Account:

- Joy Hall cheque cashed.
- Wonderpups have been discussed above.
- We need the invoices for the planters. Joanna to follow up with that.
- Tennis Happening June 3-7, invoice to follow.

General Account:

- Seed money deposited \$4162.27
- Bingo funds coming next week are approximately \$15,000
- Need to locate invoice for Grade 2 bus trip to Science World.
- Grade 2 museum presentation has also happened, so we will need to locate that invoice.
- Swing for the playground was installed, need an invoice from Joanna.

General Business/Open Floor:

Committee Updates: Carnival is going to be a fundraiser this year, we are collecting items for Silent Auction prize.

Teacher Appreciation: We will be inviting Booster Juice along with Cookies Grill takeaway for a year end teacher appreciation.

Kinderfair: would like to have a PAC table. Need an invitation to the carnival, flyers for Oliver's Labels, and Swag.

For September: Megan will be taking on coupon books. We will sell leftover swag, coupon bags and coffee. Swag might be done every other year going forward.

Grade 5 celebration cheque came in slightly over budget by \$15.18 – we can pay the whole amount without a motion.

Thank you notes from the Grade 3's were very much appreciated!!

Next meeting, September 25 at 7pm in the library.

Meeting adjourned 8:03